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February 25, 2014

CRIMINAL JUSTICE STANDARDS AND TRAINING COMMISSION
TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 2014-04

TO: Criminal Justice Training Center Directors

FROM: Director Jennifer C. Pritt M’%\W\\"r
Criminal Justice Professionalism

SUBJECT: New and Updated Specialized Training Program Courses

The following Specialized Training Program courses were approved at the February 2014
Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission meeting:

New Specialized Training Program Courses

* 2001 Role-play Scenarios for Facilitative Learning (16 hours)

+ 2002 Property Repossession Processes (2 hours)

Updated Specialized Training Program Courses

* 1132 Parking Enforcement Specialist for Civilians (16 hours)

» 1133 Selective Traffic Enforcement Program for Civilians (80 hours)
The Specialized Training Program courses are available through the Automated Training
Management System.

For further assistance, please contact Training and Research Manager Linda Adams at
850-410-8351 or lindaadams@fdie.state fl.us.
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